
CHAS. C. STEWART, D. V. M.

702 WEST COLORADO AVENUE 

COLORADO SPRINGS 
COLORADO

February 12, I9UU
BOARDING SERVICE 
For CATS and DOGS

Dear Miss Gilpin;

I received your letter dated Feb. Sth,today,

The last I heard from yon. was a note which was dated (or rather 
post-marked) August 2J, 13U3. In this note you stated that there 
was a Mrs. Cobb who might take the dog. Also you stated that if 
you did not get a satisfactory answer from her you wanted me"to 
put her to sleep”. In conclusion you wrote 11 I will let you know 
what I hear". I have not heard from Mrs. Cobb or you since.

I sent a statement to you in care of Mrs. Marriage not long ago 
as I had mislaid your note and did not know your address.

Now, I am willing to make a reasonable adjustment on the bill 
if it will help you out but I am certain that under the circum­
stances the full amount is collectable.

May I hear, from you promptly?

Yours very si

Chas. C . Stewart


